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Fw: Message from "RNP583879A882AC"

From Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning) <kelliott@hallcounty.org>
Date Wed 4/23/2025 9:38 AM
To Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning) <kelliott@hallcounty.org>

From: Nick Swafford <NSwafford @gainesvillega.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 9:25:05 AM

To: Kristie Turner (Planning) <kturner@hallcounty.org>

Cc: Katie L. Greenway (CDI: Planning) <klgreenway@hallcounty.org>
Subject: Re: Message from "RNP583879A882AC"

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Kristie,

Sorry for the delay. Yes | can confirm water availability for this address. Please let me know if you need
anything further.

Thanks,

Nick Swafford
Permitting Services & GIS Manager
Gainesville Water Resources

From: Kristie Turner (Planning) <kturner@hallcounty.org>

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 11:41:04 AM

To: Nick Swafford <NSwafford @gainesvillega.gov>

Cc: Katie L. Greenway (CDI: Planning) <klgreenway@hallcounty.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Message from "RNP583879A882AC"

CAUTION:***This email originated from outside the City of Gainesville networks. Be aware of phishing,
and remember CoG DolT will never ask for your password or other personal information in email. Do not
open up attachments or click on links unless you are absolutely sure it is legit and safe.. When in doubt,
click the Phish Alert button or contact the CoG DolT Help Desk***

Nick,

Happy Monday!
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| am reaching out regarding an application we have for 4382 Friendship Road, submitted by Sinndar
Enterprises/LJA , for a proposed commercial development. For your reference, | have attached the site
plan and narrative. This project has previously received an availability letter in 2021, can you kindly
confirm the current availability of water for this project?

Thank you!

Regards,

Kristie Turner

Principal Planner

Hall County Community Development and Infrastructure
(direct office) 770-531-6853

kturner@hallcounty.org
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